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FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRVlCB COMMISSION ' • 

Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard O&k .Bau~Vi\+<l 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 99 - 0850 ' AUli -o AM 8: l1 7 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

MJHfQBll.HIHIM 
REC(. . AI 10 

AEf'Oimt-JG 
August 6, 1998 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OP RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

DIVISION OF COMMON! CATIONS (STAVANJA~ ')~ptb 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (OTTINOT)~I- f 

AGENDA : 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OP INTBRCONNBCTION AGREEMENT 

AUGUST 18, 1998 - CONSSNT AGENDA - PINAL ACTION 

CRITICAL DATES: NONB 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: S:\PSC\CMU\WP\980689 - TP.RCM 

Please p l ace t-he following i nterconnect ion agreement on Lhe 
consent agenda for a pproval . 

1. Docket No.980689-TP - Request for approval of inte r connec ti o n 
agreement between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and Spr i nt 
Spectrum L.P. d/b/a Spr int PCS, pursuant to Sections 251, 252, 
and 271 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

COMMISSION MUST APPROVE OR DENY BY 8/25 /98 PURSUANT ·~ SECTION 
252 (e) (4) OP THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OP 1996 
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